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TO: DISTRIBUTION

FROM: ERIC FREDRICKSON
SUBJECT: REQUIREMENTS FOR NSTX LOCKED MODE COILS

There will be twelve (12) locked mode sensing coils measuring the radial magnetic field centered on the midplane at the major radius of the PF5 coils.  Each coil shall consist of two turns covering the area between the upper and lower PF5 coils and abut neighboring coils so as to provide complete coverage of the midplane.  Each coil will have an area of approximately 1 m2.

Each coil shall consist of the main, radial field coil and compensation coils  on each of the four legs of the coil.  The compensation coils shall be 10 turns and measure, respectively, the toroidal field on the vertical coil legs and the vertical field on the toroidal legs.  The effective area of each of these coils will be approximately 0.025 m2 times 10 turns.

The horizontal runs will be clamped to the PF5 coils.  Every other vertical run will be clamped to the PF5 turnbuckles, the between turnbuckles the vertical runs will be fastened to the horizontal runs with angle brackets.
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